

3 Janvier 1902

Musées Royaux
de
Peinture et de Sculpture
de
Belgique.

N^o 1/957/13

Objet:

Annexe

Expédié le.....

A Monsieur J. A. Noyes.

3. Cannon Street.

Birmingham

Nous avons l'honneur de vous
faire connaître que la résolution de la
Commission Directrice n'a pas été favo-
rable à l'acquisition, pour les collections
de l'Etat, d'un tableau.....
qui... l'objet de votre lettre
du... M. C.

Cet ouvrage que nous tenons,
Monsieur, à votre disposition, pourra...
être retiré au Palais des Beaux-Arts, rue
du Musée, N^o 9, contre la remise d'un
récépissé.

Veuillez agréer, M. Noyes, l'assurance de notre considération distinguée.

Pour la Commission Directrice,
Le Secrétaire,

26/1/02

Mr

3. Cannon St. 5
Birmingham.

16th January 1907.

Monsieur le President
of the Commission Directrice.
Sir

Thinking that possibly the price I placed upon my picture by "Jubens" has been the cause of your Committee declining the work.

May I ask you to reconsider the painting & make me an offer, which I shall be willing to accept if possible.

I have also left a small painting on Copper which I think is in the Italian school, for which I want £25/- twenty five pounds Nett. I deposited this picture at rue du Musee Roy. yesterday the 15th inst.

In the hope that I may
hear favorably from you
after the next meeting
of your Commissionaries

Remain
- In
Yours respectfully
J. A. Lloyd.

28
28
125
50
75

Monsieur Tyold offre
un tableau de l'Eglise italienne pour
lequel il demande 625 francs.

I. A. Lloyd.
FINE ART DEALER.

3 Cannon Street,
Birmingham

14 May 1902

The Secrétaire
Musée. Royaux. de Peinture
40

Dear Sir. Brussels.

4/957. 13. u
I am in receipt of your
esteemed favor of the 5th
I have the honor in saying
the 2 pictures have duly
reached me. safely.

Please accept my best
thanks for the trouble &
the kindly assistance you
have given in this matter

I am Dear Sir
Yours Faithfully
I. A. Lloyd

I. A. Lloyd,
FINE ART DEALER.

3 Cannon Street,
Birmingham.

23rd April 1907

Mons.^r Henri Hymans.
Brussels.

Dear Sir

I shall be glad
to hear if you would
kindly pick up &
despatch the Crucifixion
by rail to.

3 Cannon St.

Birmingham.

If convenient will
you please pay
the carriage &

will come & you
on learning the
cost. I also left
a small picture of
the Crucifixion which
I should also like
to apologise & thank
you for the
trouble. I take the
liberty of addressing
you: not knowing
if your secretary
understood English.

I am Dear Sir
Yours faithfully
I. A. Lloyd.


 Tableau Terons expédiés
 mardi

Comme suite à votre lettre
 du 5 avril écoulé, nous
 avons l'honneur de vous
 faire connaître que les deux
 tableaux qui se font l'objet de
 votre nous nous avez demandé
 le renvoi, seront expédiés

demain mardi 6 courant
 pour vous parvenir, nous vous
 en remercions et vous remercions
 la bonne réception de nous renvoyer
 la caisse contenant le "Cours
 du Cours de l'École
 d'histoire de la science de

C'est pour l'effort en art et de l'art de l'art
 de l'École de l'École de l'École de l'École
 de l'École de l'École de l'École de l'École

No 4957

134 22 3 Cannon Street,

I. A. Lloyd.
FINE ART DEALER.

Birmingham.

28 April 1902

Sir

Please return to me
my picture of the "Crucifixion"
for which you have the
case it was sent in.

Also return the small
picture of the "Crucifixion"
on copper which I left with
you when in Bruxelles.

Will you kindly have the
small picture put in a
case & other.

I shall be very pleased
if you will have them
packed with great care

• sent home at once.

Please send them by the
quickest & cheapest route
& other.

Yours truly,

I. A. Lloyd

Monsieur le Secrétaire
Pour la Commission Directrice
Musées Royaux
de
Peinture et de Sculpture
de
Belgique.

24th Nov
1844
Birmingham

Dear Sir,
I have the honor to acknowledge
the receipt of your letter of the 14th inst.
in relation to the
proposed alterations in the
constitution of the
Birmingham and
Midland Counties
Railway Company.

I have the honor to inform you
that the Committee of the
Birmingham and
Midland Counties
Railway Company
have considered the
proposed alterations
and have decided
in favor of the
present constitution.

I have the honor to inform you
that the Committee of the
Birmingham and
Midland Counties
Railway Company
have considered the
proposed alterations
and have decided
in favor of the
present constitution.

I have the honor to inform you
that the Committee of the
Birmingham and
Midland Counties
Railway Company
have considered the
proposed alterations
and have decided
in favor of the
present constitution.